
Statutory Deputy City Mayor & Lead Member for 
Housing Briefing  
 
Dear Member, 

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Statutory Deputy City Mayor & Lead 
Member for Housing Briefing to be held as follows for the transaction of the business 

indicated. 
Tom Stannard 
Chief Executive 

 
An audio broadcast of the meeting will be live-streamed. 

 
Should you wish to raise a question or comment on any of the items listed, which will 
be presented at the meeting on your behalf, you can do so in writing, by sending an 

email to the address at the bottom of this agenda.  Please do this by 4.30pm on the 
day before the meeting is due to take place. 

 
DATE: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 

 
TIME:  1.00 pm 
 
VENUE: Microsoft Teams Meeting – the audio broadcast of the meeting can 

be accessed via the link below. 

 
 

AGENDA 

 
 THE LIVE AUDIO BROADCAST CAN BE ACCESSED VIA THE 

LINK BELOW: 

This link will work if you are using a Microsoft device.  If you are using 
an Apple or android based device, you will need to download the 
Microsoft Teams app in order to view the meeting via this link. 

Link to Lead Member Briefing for Housing 17/5/22 
 

 

1   Apologies for absence.  

 

 

2   Declarations of interest.  

 

 

3   Item for Decision (Part 1 - Open to the Public):  

 

 

3a Langworthy Road Shops.  
 

(Pages 1 - 18) 

4   Exclusion of the Public.  

 

 

5   Items for Decision (Part 2 - Closed to the Public):  
 
No items. 

 

 

 

Public Document Pack

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzJjOWZmMzktZDI5Ni00OWMyLWE4MmUtY2NiZTZjNmM3Y2Jh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2268c00060-d80e-40a5-b83f-3b8a5bc570b5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229d684c1d-4eb2-40d0-a319-8a0562477992%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d&btype=a&role=a


 

Contact Officer: Claire Edwards 
Tel No: 0161 793 2602 

E-Mail: decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk 

mailto:decisionmakingandscrutiny@salford.gov.uk


Part 1 – Open to the Public 

 

 

 
 

REPORT OF 

 
The Strategic Director for Place 

 
To Lead Member for Housing 

 

On 17th May 2022 

 
  
TITLE:    Langworthy Road Shops  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  

 
That Lead Member approve the payment of the shop rental income from 167 and 191 
Langworthy Road, to Inspiring Communities Together (ICT), for use in community 

projects. 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 

There is a longstanding arrangement for the payment of income from Langworthy 
Road shops, brought back into use by the NWDA during the Seedley Regeneration 
investment, to the Seedley and Langworthy Trust (now ICT).  The report seeks 

approval to continue these arrangements. 

 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: N/A 

 
 
KEY DECISION:  No   

 
 
DETAILS: 

 
1. Background  

 
The Seedley & Langworthy Trust (SALT) was established in 1997. They were set up 
to develop effective links between people who live and work in Seedley and 

Langworthy, and partners from the public, private and voluntary sectors as 
regeneration activity was planned and delivered.  An SRB5 funding programme ran 

within the area from 1999-2006, with SALT being heavily involved in the delivery of 
the regeneration programme.  Part of the regeneration programme used NWDA 
funding to bring empty shop units on Langworthy Road back into use.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 3a



 
Permission to re-invest the residual income from specific shops on Langworthy Road 

to SALT was initially requested from the NWDA in 2007.  The NWDA approved the 
request on condition that an annual report was provided each year containing details 

of the proposed projects and assessment of expenditure and outcomes.   
 
2. Financial Implications 

 
Payments have been made in arrears based on actual rent minus 12.5% to allow for 

maintenance.  If significant maintenance expenditure is required above 12.5% the 
council keep the right to retain this expenditure from the rent collected. 
 

The arrangement in place, for 167 and 191 Langworthy Road, is that an annual rental 
payment of £12,600 is received by the council from the shops. £1575 is set aside for 

maintenance with the balance of £11,025 is paid to ICT. This money is a loss of 
£11,025 to the council and impacts negatively on the Housing Revenue Account.   
 
3. Inspiring Communities Together 

 

In 2019 SALT and Inspiring Communities Together agreed to merge. All assets, 
owned or managed by SALT, were transferred to Inspiring Communities Together 
(ICT). 

 
In April 2020 Salford City Council entered into an agreement with ICT to deliver 

community projects within the neighbourhoods of Seedley and Langworthy. The 
agreement was put into place until March 2022, when it would be reviewed, and a 
service level agreement was signed off by both parties. This also included a monitoring 

and evaluation framework. 
 
4. Reporting & transparency considerations 

 
ICT is responsible for identifying projects and preparing project documentation to 

justify expenditure. All projects require ICT Board approval before being passed to the 
next stage for approval. 
 

Projects are assessed, initially by the Neighbourhood team, and approved by the 
Seedley Regeneration Team, a group of local stakeholders with elected member 

representation. The Neighbourhood team meet with ICT on a monthly basis to 
ensure that the work on the ground is closely coordinated and compliments that of 

their Environmental Officers. ICT also report on work carried out to Community 
Committee and the Resilience Forum meetings. 
 

 

An annual report (see Appendix 1) is taken by ICT to Lead Member for Housing and 

Neighbourhoods to demonstrate value for money and the outcomes of the previous 
year’s spend, from the shop income, and request the drawdown of the next year’s 
income.  This includes an assessment, against the councils and ICT’s priorities, and 

an anticipated programme of spend in the coming year for approval.   
 
5. What has been achieved 

Page 2



 

The work carried out by ICT can be split into three areas. These are: the planning and 

delivery of community events; environmental projects and green & growing projects. 
Examples of work carried out over the past year includes: 

 

 Mapping of rented properties to enable more efficient work with HMO’s and 
Landlord licensing; 

 Raising waste awareness with residents; 

 Liaising with Salford University to source translators for those residents who do 

not have English as first language, or are new to the area; 

 Stay in touch calls with older and vulnerable tenants during the pandemic; 

 Identifying grot spots and subsequent litter picks. 

 Carrying out of a neighbourhood questionnaire to determine key issues for 

future work. 
  
Appendix 1 to this report is ICT Report April 2020- December 2021 which shows in 

more detail the work that has been carried out over the past two years.  
 
6. Strategic context 
 

Appendix 2 shows a draft delivery plan of what work is proposed for the next year. 

The work planned for the next year is in keeping with the priorities for the Weaste 
and Seedley ward.  

  
All of the work, around the environmental challenges in the area, was the subject of 
a round table discussion with the City Mayor, senior management and elected 

members late last year. It was agreed that a concerted effort was needed to address 
the ongoing waste management issues.  

 
Part of this was to build dialogue with the community and get them involved in the 
process. The Neighbourhood team no longer have community development officers 

in their teams. ICT are invaluable to help deliver intensive community development 
work in hotspots where there is poor waste management and fly-tipping. 

  
The development work is intended to build upon the educational work the 
Neighbourhood management team already do in the area. It is also used to help 

encourage residents to engage in the waste management processes, report issues, 
and help identify solutions to improve the area eg community greening projects 

   
Overall, the work carried out by ICT supports the council with it’s vision to create ‘A 
fairer, greener and healthier Salford.’ The work directly contributes to the ‘Creating 

vibrant places and spaces’ priority of the council. This relies on using the voluntary, 
community and social enterprise sector to create, and support, local communities. 

 
 
6. Conclusion 

 
Whilst there is a negative impact on the council’s budgets of £11,025 p.a. to consider 

ICT have demonstrated the value of their investment to the local community. Despite 
the challenges presented by Covid they have started to build relationships with local 

Page 3



residents, local councillors and key stakeholders in the area. More neighbourhood 
environmental activity has been delivered and there is a better understanding of what 

is more important to residents. It is hoped that this initial work can be built on over the 
coming years.  

 
It is therefore recommended that Lead Member approve the continued payment of the 
rental income to ICT for use in community projects. As done previously all expenditure 

of the income by ICT will need to follow an agreed project approval and governance 
arrangement.  This arrangement would be for two years and be subject to review at 

this point. 

 

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES:  

No one left behind: Tackling Poverty in Salford  

Regeneration 

 
 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:  

ICT will be required to complete an Equality Impact Assessment for the allocation of 
funds and submit this as part of the annual assessment to Lead Member. 

 

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  Medium 
 

Formalising the reporting and approval arrangements ensures greater value for money 
against spend. 

 

SOURCE OF FUNDING:   Housing Revenue Account 

 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by: Tony Hatton, Tony Hatton, Principal Solicitor, 
tel. 219 6323 

SALT was part of Salford CVS, which is the city-wide infrastructure organisation for 
the voluntary, community and social enterprise sector; providing specialist information, 
advice, development support and opportunities for influence and collaboration. Their 

role and work included providing support for VCSE organisations to establish and 
develop, including delivering training for their staff, volunteers and trustees. 

SALT historically received residual income from shop premises brought back into use 
on Langworthy Road from funding provided by NWDA. There does not appear to be a 
formal record or agreement which the Council is able to locate, despite 

correspondence between the Council and NWDA but in view of the length of time 
which has passed (now 15 years) any risk of funding requirement breach is low.  

Page 4



SALT’s merger with ICT took place in 2019 and an SLA was subsequently entered 
into with them to set out the expectations and anticipated community projects as well 

as the governance and reporting arrangements, and that agreement is now ready for 
renewal for a two-year term. 

 

 

 

 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by: Paul Hutchings – SCC Strategic Finance 
Manager 
 

 This payment to Inspiring Communities Together (ICT) is effectively top sliced from 
the rental income the HRA receives for the shops on Langworthy Road (specifically 

the income from 167 and 191 Langworthy Rd less 12.5% maintenance costs).  The 
purpose of the highlight report from ICT is to provide assurance that the £11,025 per 
annum is providing value for money for residents, particularly as this income would 

otherwise accrue to the HRA. It would be advisable for SCC to request that ICT provide 
an action plan in advance for how they will engage with residents and the initiatives 

they will implement as this will give SCC advanced assurance on value for money and 
provides a basis for the vfm assessment on an annual basis.

 
 

 
 
PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS:  
 

N/A 

 
  
OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:  

N/A. 

 

CONTACT OFFICER:   Konrad Magdzinski, Principal Development Officer, Ext 

2197.                        

 

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): Langworthy 

 
 

 
 
. 

  
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Inspiring Communities Together is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation registration number 1157053 
Inspiring Housing is a Community Land Trust registration number 8335 

 

Seedley and Langworthy 

Annuity Report 

                                     

INSPIRING COMMUNITIES TOGETHER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

April 2020 – December 2021 

Page 7



Inspiring Communities Together is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation registration number 1157053 
Inspiring Housing is a Community Land Trust registration number 8335 

 

Introduction 
In April 2020 Salford City Council entered into an agreement with Inspiring Communities 

Together to deliver community projects within the neighbourhoods of Seedley and 

Langworthy. The project activity agreed is set out below: 

• Facilitation of Love your Neighbourhood Task Group 

• Programme of environmental projects as identified by the task group: 

o Community Clean ups 

o School litter picks 

o Waste awareness education programme 

• Green and growing projects 

The agreement was put in place until March 2022 and a service level agreement was signed 

by both parties which including a monitoring and evaluation framework. 

Facilitation of Love your Neighbourhood Task Group 

Outcomes Monitoring 

• Group to meet at least 4 times a year 

• Number of residents attending the task 
group 

• Projects developed by the task group 

• Minutes of meetings 

• Details of project activity and 
outcomes 

• Neighbourhood questionnaire 
results 

Programme of environmental projects as identified by the task group 

• Number of environmental clean-up 
projects 

• Amount of rubbish collected 

• Increase in recycling 

• Photos 

• Case studies 

Green and growing projects 

• Improvements to green public space • Photos  

• Case studies 

  
Background 

Through the Single Regeneration Programme SRB5 in Seedley and Langworthy community 

funds were used to purchase three shops on Langworthy Road, one shop was later sold by 

Salford City Council and the rental income is now based on the two shops still retained.  The 

Income from the retail properties minus a maintenance and management costs of the 

properties which is set at 12.5% of the annual income received by the Council was to be set 

aside for community benefit and historically these funds were managed by the Seedley and 

Langworthy Trust SALT.  

 

In 2019 the Seedley and Langworthy Trust and Inspiring Communities Together agreed to 

merge and all assets owned or managed by Seedley and Langworthy Trust were transferred 

to Inspiring Communities Together.  

 

As Inspiring Communities Together already have a formal Annuity agreement with Salford 

City Council based on their own New Deal for Communities regeneration history in 

Charlestown and Lower Kersal (CHALK)  it was agreed that a formal agreement would be 

established for the Seedley and Langworthy Annuity along the same lines as the 

Charlestown and Lower Kersal Annuity.   

 

Page 8



Inspiring Communities Together is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation registration number 1157053 
Inspiring Housing is a Community Land Trust registration number 8335 

 

Whilst Inspiring Communities Together agreement is for 46 years the current Seedley and 

Langworthy agreement is for two years (April 2020 – March 2022).  

 

 
 

At the end of this initial agreement it was identified that a report would be presented to 

Salford City Council and as long as Inspiring Communities Together had delivered the 

agreed neighbourhood activity a further agreement would be set in place. 

 
The report 

The following provides an overview of delivery against the agreed outcomes.  The work 

carried out reflects that the period of the agreement was during the Covid-19 Pandemic 

including periods of full lockdown where no community face to face activity was possible.  

In recognition that the agreed delivery programme was not possible during the pandemic 

alternative community support activity has taken place. 

What we did  

During the first quarter of delivery the country was in full lockdown, and we were therefore 

unable to delivery any face-to-face environmental work. We did however use this time work 

with residents and key partners including Salford City Council Neighbourhood Management 

Team to develop our Love your neighbourhood model. This approach would be adopted 

across both Seedley, Langworthy, Charlestown and Lower Kersal. 

Love your neighbourhood plan 

Vision To deliver resilient neighbourhoods where individuals value both where they 
live and neighbourhood public green spaces 

Aims  To support people within our communities to work together to improve the 
quality of the local environment and make lasting improvement to the 
neighbourhoods where we live and play. 

Objectives ● Street-based work to increase recycling and reduce flytipping 
● Improving access to good quality green space including audit, 

maintain and refurbish where necessary  
● Support people to feel part of the community through a programme of 

environmental engagement activity as identified by the community 
● Work with local schools to raise awareness of our neighbourhood 

environment and deliver environmental activities 
● Develop community led housing through our housing vehicle 

Inspiring Housing 
● Minimise the negative impact of homes of multiple occupation in 

neighbourhoods 

 
Love your Neighbourhood Task Group 
 
To ensure the approach developed could be delivered we have continued to liaise with 

Salford City Council Neighbourhood Managers, Local Councillors and residents. Initially six 

streets were highlighted as those most needing support in the area.  

Page 9



Inspiring Communities Together is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation registration number 1157053 
Inspiring Housing is a Community Land Trust registration number 8335 

 

In consultation with neighbourhood management and because of the challenges faced 

through the pandemic, it was decided not to continue with the task group, but instead to 

focus on planning and delivery of community events in the proximity of the streets to interact 

more naturally with residents. Below are details of activity which has started to take place. 

Work has also started to: 

• Update our mapping of rented properties, which will enable us to work more 

efficiently with HMO’s and landlord licencing.  

• Create a waste awareness summary for residents, which will include a list of local 

recycling centres, local charities taking furniture donations, how to report issues and 

a list of applications that can be used to re-purpose unwanted goods.  

• Liaising with Salford University to source translators to support those residents who 

do not have English as their first language and are new to the neighbourhood.  

• The first community event in Charlestown has been arranged, which is a multi-

partnership community clean-up. 

Alongside the development of the Love your Neighbourhood model staff started to explore 

alternative ways of working to enable connections with the community to continue during the 

pandemic. 

Stay in touch calls – At the start of the pandemic and prior to taking on the city-wide stay in 

touch provision Inspiring Communities Together mapped older and vulnerable people they 

had contact details for from across Seedley and Langworthy and CHALK. Between April 

2019 to December 2021 59 SIT calls were made to residents of Seedley and Langworthy.  

Many of the early pandemic calls focused on managing peoples fears about what was 

happening and using our tried and tested wellbeing conversation to understand what was 

important to the individual to help them manage their concerns. 

Betty a 92yr old lives alone despite regular SIT calls and calls from her son she felt 

lonely and isolated, after getting to know Betty more she advised that she did have 

access to a tablet but wasn’t that tech savvy. Following a discussion about tech and 

tea at home Betty was keen to join.  By completing the course she has become more 

confident and has now joined  our online zoom session where Betty is connecting 

with others and now feels less lonely and isolated and is making new friendships. 

Walk and talk – As lockdown restrictions started to be eased those people who had 

engaged with us through our telephone and virtual activity expressed an interest in wishing 

to meet in person.  At this stage it was still not possible to access community buildings so we 

developed our walk and talk programme.  

Offering people the opportunity to meeting 

in green public spaces for an organised 

walk with others. 

As this was a city-wide provision the 

programme uses several Parks to walk 

round but one of the most popular 

continues to be Buile Hill Park which 

between July 2020 and December 2021 

has been walked sixteen times.  

To date three older people living in Seedley and Langworthy have joined the walk and talks 

sessions. All women aged between 70- and 85-years old.  

Page 10



Inspiring Communities Together is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation registration number 1157053 
Inspiring Housing is a Community Land Trust registration number 8335 

 

AA says that she only lives across from Builehill Park but never used to go there but 

now l walk round there most weeks, l like exploring new place and find out the history 

of the park was exciting for me 

Environmental work 

During the lockdown period of the pandemic the neighbourhood started to see an increase in 

fly tipping. In July 2020 following the lifting of some restrictions our development workers 

started to resume activity in the neighbourhood.  

 

Addressing grot spots; working with the 

community 28 grot spots were reported in 

Seedley and Langworthy representing 21% of 

the number of grot spots across the wider 

Central Salford area recorded by the 

development workers.  

 
 
 
 

Our workers worked closely with environmental services, the neighbourhood management 
team, housing providers, landlords and residents to report and resolve these issues and all 

rubbished was cleared within 2 – 7 days of reporting 
 

During this period 3 litter picks took place in the area supported by 8 

residents and collected 14 bags of rubbish. 

 
One of the issues identified during this time was that residents were 

not using Salford City Council Report It function on the council 

website – this has later been further identified by residents as a 

function that does not work well for them, and further work is taking 

place with environmental services to see if the function can be 

improved. Our ‘What Matters to Me’ survey also highlighted the 

Report It function as something that residents struggle to use. 

 

As Supermarket trolleys were also identified as an issue work took place to promote the use 

of the Trolleywise app to report abandoned supermarket trolleys.  

 
For those residents interested in collective recycling we have supported the council and 
residents to secure communal bins, have personal bins removed and support education of 
residents on use of the bins to reduce the risk of contamination 
 
We supported the council by acting as the community rubbish bags collection and delivery 
point for CHALK and Seedley and Langworthy residents, as the council staff were working 
from home and many community and council buildings were closed to the community.  
 
Identified neighbourhoods 
 
As the engagement work continued the development workers started to work on the key 
streets which had been highlighted both as neighbourhoods with issues of fly tipping, 
focusing first on those where residents had expressed an interest in get involved. 
 

Page 11



Inspiring Communities Together is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation registration number 1157053 
Inspiring Housing is a Community Land Trust registration number 8335 

 

 
Gore Street 

• Fly tipping of 12 bags of rubbish and a mattress reported on 25 th November 2020 and 

removed within seven days  

• 30 bags of rubbish and five shopping trolleys reported on 3rd December 2020 and 

removed within seven days 

• 6 shopping trolleys and 3 x incidents of fly tipping reported and removed 

 

Hersey Street 

Unfortunately, the country went into another lockdown during this work, so our physical 

support of community litter picks had to stop. However, due to the relationships now 

developed we were able to support the residents to continue to carry out safe litter picks in 

their area by providing  

o Covid safe working support 

o litter pickers, bags and hoops arranging for the collection of bags by 

environmental services.   

o This partnership resulted in 96 bags of rubbish being removed  

o Two landlords supported the clean-up. 

o Residents wishing to establish a green and grow project in the alley 

 

Hersey Street – Before and after community litter pick 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

As soon as it was safe to do so, we resumed our litter picks out in the community with three 

community litter picks resulting in 13 bags of rubbish being collected. We also work 

alongside SCC environmental team to arrange collection of the bags.     

Horsham Street 

We have been assisting with the creation of a community garden on a currently unused 

greenspace on Horsham Street. This project has been a partnership with residents, the 

‘Horsham Street Community Garden’ group and RHS Bridgewater.  

To date 2 apple trees, 3 shrubs and various bulbs have been planted. We have also 

supported the group with a small grant of £500 from Ambition for Ageing to supply a seated 

Page 12



Inspiring Communities Together is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation registration number 1157053 
Inspiring Housing is a Community Land Trust registration number 8335 

 

planter, which is being made by a local business to support the local economy. We aim to 

continue to support the project throughout 2022. 

Horsham street before, during and after 1st planning activity. 

 

Annual neighbourhood consultation 

Each year since the end of the New Deal for communities Regeneration programme we 

have carried out a short neighbourhood questionnaire to gain an insight into how people feel 

about where they live.  For CHALK we now have ten years worth of feed back which 

provides a valuable resource for shaping our delivery activity. 

Now the Annuity funding for Seedley and Langworthy has been allocated to Inspiring 

Communities Together we have extended the annual consultation to include this 

neighbourhood.  We have carried out two consultation sessions so far. 

Historically we would spend time out in the community between October and December 

speaking to people however due to the pandemic in 2020 we focused on an online version 

which we promoted via our social media, team contacts and partner organisations. In 2021 

we were able to carry out more face to face questionnaires but also continued to use our 

online version. 

During 2020 and 2021 a total of 81 people living in Seedley and Langworthy completed a 

neighbourhood questionnaire. 

The results are now starting to give us a better understanding about how people feel about 

living in the area. 

The neighbourhood consultation told us: 

• People said they were making slightly healthier and greener choices 

• People were slightly more connected to others in their community 

• Respondents still felt they couldn’t access the resources needed to manage their 
physical or mental health,  

• People felt they had less opportunity to be active to their community  

Page 13



Inspiring Communities Together is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation registration number 1157053 
Inspiring Housing is a Community Land Trust registration number 8335 

 

• Respondents told us they are trying less new activities or learning new skills  

• The majority don’t feel safe in their community  
 

Conclusion  

When the agreement with Salford City Council was set in place for the Seedley and 
Langworthy Annuity there was no understanding of the impact of the Covid 19 Pandemic.  

Despite the challenges of the country going into periods of full lockdown resulting in no 
neighbourhood face to face activity a full programme of neighbourhood and environmental 
activity has taken place. 

• Love your neighbourhood task group: It was agreed with Neighbourhood 

Management not to continue to facilitate the Love your Neighbourhood Task Group 

which has initially been set up to support the development of the neighbourhood 

action plan. Community engagement has however been developed and delivered 

through building relationships with residents living in the streets identified within the 

action plan.  

• Programme of environmental projects as identified by the task group: Based on 

the plans developed community clean ups and waste awareness work has taken 

place.  The school litter picks have not been possible due to the pandemic. 

• Green and growing projects: Through the building of relationships with residents 

one green and grow project has been started. Work has also been ongoing to 

improve use of local public green spaces through the walk and talk sessions in Buile 

Hill Park. 

• Stay in touch; Although not an environmental project the provision of the stay in 

touch support has enabled us to build relationships in the neighbourhood and support 

those older and vulnerable residents during the pandemic. 

• Neighbourhood questionnaire: Through the engagement of local residents in our 

annual neighbourhood consultation we are starting to build a picture of how people 

feel about living in the neighbourhood. The key areas highlighted show the impact 

the pandemic has had on peoples lives as feedback identified that people are trying 

less new activities, felt less able to be active in the community and can-not access 

the resources they need to manage their own health and wellbeing. 

This initial two year project has enabled us to:  

• start to build relationships with local residents, local councillors and key stakeholder 

• develop and deliver neighbourhood environmental activity within the neighbourhood  

• understand more about what is important to local residents  

It is hoped that this initial work can continue to be built on over the next few years and that 

funding is released to continue this work. 

For further information contact: 

Bernadette Elder 
Chief Executive Office 
Inspiring Communities Together 
bernadette@inspiringcommunitiestogether.co.uk    
 

Page 14

mailto:bernadette@inspiringcommunitiestogether.co.uk


Inspiring Communities Together is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation registration number 1157053 

Inspiring Housing is a Community Land Trust registration number 8335 
Ofsted registration number 2664215 

 

Seedley and Langworthy 

Delivery Plan 

                                     

INSPIRING COMMUNITIES TOGETHER 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

April 2022 – March 2023 

Page 15



Inspiring Communities Together is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation registration number 1157053 

Inspiring Housing is a Community Land Trust registration number 8335 
Ofsted registration number 2664215 

 

Introduction 
In April 2020 Salford City Council entered into an agreement with Inspiring Communities 

Together to deliver community projects within the neighbourhoods of Seedley and 

Langworthy. The project activity agreed is set out below: 

• Facilitation of Love your Neighbourhood Task Group 

• Programme of environmental projects as identified by the task group: 

o Community Clean ups 

o School litter picks 

o Waste awareness education programme 

• Green and growing projects 

A report of activity and outcomes achieved was provided to the Council in December 2021

report Jan 2022 

final.pdf
 

This document now sets out the proposals for the activities which will be delivered between 

April 2022 – March 2023. 

Delivery Plan 

The work will continue to be delivered against our Love you Neighbourhood Plan. 

Love your neighbourhood plan 

Vision To deliver resilient neighbourhoods where individuals value both where they 
live and neighbourhood public green spaces 

Aims  To support people within our communities to work together to improve the 
quality of the local environment and make lasting improvement to the 
neighbourhoods where we live and play. 

Objectives ● Street-based work to increase recycling and reduce flytipping 

● Improving access to good quality green space including audit, 
maintain and refurbish where necessary  

● Support people to feel part of the community through a programme of 
environmental engagement activity as identified by the community 

● Work with local schools to raise awareness of our neighbourhood 
environment and deliver environmental activities 

● Minimise the negative impact of homes of multiple occupation in 
neighbourhoods 

 
Activity 

Street-based work – Working work Salford City Council Neighbourhood Management, 

Local Councillors and local residents the follow streets have been identified as key to 

continuing the street based work: Gore  Hersey, Horsham, Barff, Kennedy, Kara and 

Fram Street. Some engagement work has taken place with all these streets during 2020-

2022 and we will continue to build relationships with the residents, carrying out weekly 

community litter picks and alley way clearing alongside monitoring and reporting flytipping. 

Good quality green spaces – Building on the relationships we have developed with Friends 
of Chimney Pot Park and RHS Bridgewater during 2021-2022 we will deliver a programme of 
weekly activities in the park to care for, maintain and improve the current planting in the 
space whilst increasing the green and grow activity supported by a volunteer model of 

Page 16



Inspiring Communities Together is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation registration number 1157053 

Inspiring Housing is a Community Land Trust registration number 8335 
Ofsted registration number 2664215 

 

“Green Champions”. The Green Champions will be offered access to our environmental 
learning programme to gain knowledge of growing plants/food along with recipe ideas of 

what to create from the grown products.  
 
We are now working on a recognition scheme for the Green Champions model including 
engaging with businesses and organisations in the area to see if they would offer any 
discounts/vouchers to reward Green Champions for a  ‘litter challenge’. This will be a pilot 
which if successful could be scaled up to other neighbourhoods of Salford.  
 
Work with local schools – During 2022 we have been testing a Jnr Green Champion 
model within Charlestown and Lower Kersal. We will use this model to work with at least one 
local primary school in the Seedley and Langeworthy area during 2022-2023.  The model 
engages children in developing their understanding of the local environment alongside 
taking part in environmental activities such as litter picks and recycling challenges leading to 
a certificate of achievement.  
 
Impact of homes of multiple occupation – We continue to work with Salford City Council 
Neighbourhood Management Team and Land Lord Licensing to map the changes and 
impact of Homes of Multiple Occupation. Working with Neighbourhood Management we will 
create localised and targeted waste information sheets These will be provided to residents to 
support with managing waste e.g. awareness of how to request a bin, how to access the 
local recycling centres and how to dispose of waste.  
 

Neighbourhood Questionnaire - Each year since the end of the New Deal for communities 

Regeneration programme we have carried out a short neighbourhood questionnaire to gain 

an insight into how people feel about where they live.  For Seedley and Langworthy we now 

have two years worth of data which provides a valuable resource for shaping our delivery 

activity. 

During 2020 and 2021 a total of 81 people living in Seedley and Langworthy completed a 

neighbourhood questionnaire. 

The results are now starting to give us a better understanding about how people feel about 

living in the area. 

The neighbourhood consultation told us: 

• People said they were making slightly healthier and greener choices 

• People were slightly more connected to others in their community 

• Respondents still felt they couldn’t access the resources needed to manage their 
physical or mental health,  

• People felt they had less opportunity to be active to their community  

• Respondents told us they are trying less new activities or learning new skills  

• The majority don’t feel safe in their community  
 
We will once again carry out this engagement activity between October – December to see 
what if anything has changed in the neighbourhood. 

Report It – Inspiring Communities Together were ask to help Salford City Council with the 
engagement exercise “Matters to Me” for the budget setting.  The results of this have been 
shared with Salford City Council Leaders and Councillors.  One area highlighted was that 
people felt the Report It system was not working for them. We have been working with 
Salford City Council Marketing and Communications and IT Departments to gain further 
community insight to help identify further improvements. https://youtu.be/AGeeWfCVAZA. 

Page 17

https://youtu.be/AGeeWfCVAZA


Inspiring Communities Together is a Charitable Incorporated Organisation registration number 1157053 

Inspiring Housing is a Community Land Trust registration number 8335 
Ofsted registration number 2664215 

 

We will continue this work and support Salford City Council to test new approaches to using 
the system with Seedley and Langworthy being a pilot area.  

Monitoring and outcomes 

Based on the programme of work set out above the following monitoring and evaluation 

framework has been developed. 

Street-based work 

Outcomes Monitoring 

• Number of environmental clean-up 
projects 

• Amount of rubbish collected 

• Increase in recycling 

• Details of project activity and 
outcomes 

• Neighbourhood questionnaire 
results 

• Photos 

• Case studies 

Good quality green spaces 

• One park maintained  

• More people using green spaces to 
improve their health and wellbeing 

• Number of Green Champions recruited  

• Photos 

• Case studies 

• Neighbourhood questionnaire 

Work with local schools 

• Number of children registered as Jnr 
Green Champions 

• Number of environmental projects 
carried out  

• Photos  

• Case studies 

Impact of homes of multiple occupation 

• Increased intelligence of changes in 
housing options available in the 
neighbourhood 

• Improvement of neighbourhoods where 
high volume of HMOs 

• Mapping 

• Neighbourhood questionnaire 

• Details of project activity and 
outcomes 

 

  

For further information contact: 

Bernadette Elder 
Chief Executive Office 
Inspiring Communities Together 
bernadette@inspiringcommunitiestogether.co.uk    
 

Page 18

mailto:bernadette@inspiringcommunitiestogether.co.uk

	Agenda
	3a Langworthy Road Shops.
	Appendix 1 Annuity Report
	Appendix 2 Draft Delivery Plan


